
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
TO: LAWA Financial Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Maureen Storstad, Chair 
 Merri Mooridian, Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting 
 
 
A LAWA Financial Advisory Committee meeting will be held at Fargo City Hall, 225 4th Street N, 
in the Red River Room, on Friday, December 12, at 10 a.m.  
 
The purpose of the meeting is to provide a project financing overview, 2026 draft preliminary 
budget, financial modeling updates and a staff planning report. 
 
If you are unable to attend the meeting in person, you may join the meeting via Teams using the 
information provided below.  
 
Microsoft Teams 
 
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 248 508 575 199 54  
Passcode: cd3Yj7NW  
 
Dial in by phone  
+1 701-409-8512  
Phone conference ID: 552 464 105#  

 
MM/las 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YThhNzQyOWEtMzUyMy00ZjY1LTlkODYtOGZiY2VkYzkxMzU0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22226ef4b0-d24b-4ffa-b444-af075191c45f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226b720184-f8b7-4f44-b480-10f85b36d578%22%7d
tel:+17014098512,,552464105

